

(An Autonomous College Affiliated to Dibrugarh University)

Minutes of the 6^h Meeting of the Research Council, North Lakhimpur College (Autonomous) held on 23rd September, 2019 at 2 P.M. in the Board Room at the Office of the Principal of North Lakhimpur College (Autonomous).

The Following members were present in the meeting:

1. Dr. Biman Chandra Chetia, Principal, N.L. College : Chairman

2. Dr. Dudumoni Bhuyan : Member

3. Dr. Jiten Dutta : Member

4. Dr. Swapnali Gogoi : Member

5. Dr. Raghab Parajuli : Member

6. Dr. Arabinda Rajkhowa : Member

7. Dr. Budhadev Basumatary : Member

8. Dr. Chuchengfa Gogoi : Member Secretary

The Member Secretary welcomed the members present and requested to take up the agenda for discussion. The Member Secretary read out the proceedings of the 5th meeting and also briefed the objectives of the 6th meeting of the Research Council, North Lakhimpur College (Autonomous). After discussion, the proceeding of the 5th Meeting of has been unanimously accepted.

Item No (1): To Sanction the Project Proposal under FIRST Scheme.

Resolution 1: The Following proposals are sanctioned by the Research Council and funds will be released as per the norms of the Research Council.

Name of the Principal Investigator: Dr. Arabinda Rajkhowa, Project Title: Paribesh Hajagota aru Asomiya Hahityo in collaboration with Nature's Bacon.

Name of the Principal Investigator: Mrs. Ritu Hazarika, Project Title: Assessment of Nutritional Status among the School Children of the NSS adopted Village of North Lakhimpur College (Autonomous) in Collaboration with Office of the Social Welfare, Lakhimpur.

Resolution 2: The Meeting decided to release the first Instalment of the Seed money at the earliest, which is 80% of the total Grant.

Item No (2): To discuss the application on the Quotation for Plagiarism Software.

The Council discussed about the application and discussed about the matter on the quotation. After discussion the following resolutions are made:

Resolution No (3): The meeting resolved to apply for Tender quotation of Plagiarism Software through College Website.

Resolution No (4): The meeting authorise the Tender Committee to take necessary decisions on the Tenders called.

Resolution No (5): The meeting decided to handover the responsibility of swift running of the software to the library of the college.

Resolution No (6): The college extend the benefit of the software to the neighbouring institute at a minimum cost under the Research Council of the College.

Item No (3): To organise a One Day Lecture Programme on – Course Designing in Swayam and MOOC and Care List.

The Council discussed about it. The chairman of the council told the members that there shall be a separate lecture programme to be organised on Plagiarism and Course Designing under Swayam. The Coordinator of IQAC told the council that the IPR Cell of the College should be given the responsibility to organise a lecture programme on Plagiarism. The meeting made the following resolution.

Resolution No (7): The meeting resolved to organise two Lecture Programmes.

Resolution No (8): The Meeting resolved to organise the Lecture on – Plagiarism in collaboration with IPR Cell, North Lakhimpur College (Autonomous) and IQAC.

Resolution No (9): The Meeting resolved to organise the Lecture on – Course Designing in Swayam and MOOC and Care List in collaboration with IQAC and Centre for Social Science Research.

Item No (4): To submit the project proposal for Atal Incubation Centre to MHRD.

Resolution (10): To meeting resolved to form a sub committee consisting of Three members from the Research Council and the Placement Officer of the College namely: Hemanta Madhab Gogoi (Coordinator), Dr. Raghab Parajuli (Member), Dr. Budha Dev Basumatary (Member) and Dr. Chuchengfa Gogoi (Member) to submit the proposal to MHRD.

Item No (5): To buy DOI subscription.

Resolution (11): The meeting resolved to buy the DOI Subscription for the two Journals of the College namely – *Environmentalism* and *Social Science Researcher*.

Item No (6): Inclusion of College Journal in UGC Care List.

Resolution (12): The meeting resolved to apply for inclusion of the Journals of the College in UGC Care List and resolved to forward the matter to IQAC of the College for further action.

(Dr. Biman Chandra Chetia)
Principal,
North Lakhimpur College (A)

Principal
North Lakhimpur College
(Autonomous)
Lakhimpur, Assam